Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office M E M O

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: NICOLE PORMILLI, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: September 16, 2020 Agenda Addendum #2
DATE: September 16, 2020

PERSONNEL

Motion #5 — Leave of Absences
AMEND
r. Marisela Gittler, Spanish Teacher/McAuliffe, partial paid Emergency Sick Leave, effective September 14, 2020 through
September 25, 2020; partial paid Expanded Family Medical Leave of Absence, effective September +7 29, 2020 through
December 16, 2020, returning December 17, 2020.

Motion #10 — Volunteer Coaches
ADD
f. Kenneth Bradley, Volunteer Assistant Football Coach/JMHS, assisting Head Coach Vincent Mistretta.

g. Khani Glover, Volunteer Assistant Football Coach/JMHS, assisting Head Coach Vincent Mistretta.
h. Robert Wyskowski, Volunteer Assistant Girls Soccer Coach/JMHS, assisting Head Coach Sean Bayha.

ADD Motion #19
The Board of Education approves the resignation of the following teachers from the 2020-2021 Enrichment Program, effective
September 16, 2020:
a. Kara Closius/Goetz

b. Heather Forrest Graser/Goetz
c. Sherri Halligan/Goetz



